
Message 

From: Blevins, Susan K [/O=EXXONMOBIL/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/ nn. | 
Sent: 7/12/2018 3:15:36 PM 

To: Tran, Loan K [EE exxonmobil.com] 
Subject: FW: Presentation question 

  

    

    

     

      

   

    
   

         

  

From: Martin, Ethan 

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 7:24 AM 

To: Blevins, Susan K <2 © xxonmobil.com> 

Cc: Baumrucker, Theresa A Eee 2xxonmobil.co 

Subject: RE: Presentation question 
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Ethan Martin 
Competitive Intelligence Advisor 

ExxonMobil Rese, 

From: Blevins, Susan K 

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 8:27 PM 

  

Subject: Presentation question 

Ethan, 

At the Global GHG meeting, Linda Wright have a presentation with a slide on competitor targets. Did you supply that 

slide. Is there any supporting information behind the slide (i.e. did you all dig into the targets and if they are 

substanitive or aspirational?) 
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Thanks, 

Susan 

Susan K. Blevins 
Climate Policy Planning Senior Advisor 

ExxonMobil Fuels and Lubricants Company 

Energy 2, 6B.537 
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